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'

j~ NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION <

' * * WASHINGTON, D.C. 2065&0001

k + Jod- -
March 31, 1994- j
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Docket Nos. 5 -25 :

s -and 50- 1
-

,

,

r
~

:Mr..J._H. Goldberg.
President - Nuclear Division

o Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box.14000 ,

Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Dear Mr. Goldberg:
,

SUBJECT: TURKEY POINT UNITS 3 AND 4 - INTERIM APPROVAL OF ALTERNATIVESi
ASSOCIATED WITH THE INSERVICE INSPECTION PROGRAM (TAC NOS. |

M87725/M87726)

The NRC staff has-performed _a preliminary review of the-Turkey Point, Unit- I

Nos. 3'and 4' Inservice Inspection (ISI) Program for the third 10-year-
interval. You submitted this program by letter dated September 9, 1993. We '

.

conclude. that the ISI program is' reasonably complete with respect to all11tems
-required to be in the program.

,

,

Your staff has recently indicated that feedback nn the acceptability of Relief? l"Requests:Nos. 4 and 10 is desired by mid-April 1994 to support the Unit 3-
outage. We have not yet completed our final review nor issued our final .

Safety Evaluation (SE). However,-based upon our;prel_iminary review of the- .

>

relief requests, we have determined that, for theLinterim, an' acceptable level
of safety will'be provided by the proposed inspections. Therefore,' the-
proposed alternatives ' described in Relief Request' Nos. 4 and .10 are authorized ;

for an interim period in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i). We have
determined that, for an interim period, the proposed alternatives' would
-provide an acceptable level of. quality and ' safety. We have'also concluded
that there is reasonable assurance of the operational readiness of the system: ,

to perform their safety-related functions during this interim period.
i

The proposed alternatives are authorized for the: interim period provided that
'

a' VT-3 ~ certified visual examiner is used for the. inspections of _ Relief. Request:
.No. 4 and a 4-hour hold time will be met prior to performing the VT-2 visual
examination of Relief Request No. 10.

.

Since the interim approval does not represent the'results of the final program
review, the final SE could contain relief. request denials or identify: items
that should'be added_to the ISI Program. Therefore, you'are authorized to.
implement your proposed program a's described in your submittal with the
understanding-that. changes to it may be necessary. :

I
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Until we complete our detailed review of the ISI program, you must comply with
both_the existing Technical Specifications-(TS) and the proposed ISI program.
Thus, the authorization of the alternatives to the ASME Code- for an interim
period does not relieve you from any of the requirements in the existing TS.

,

When our detailed review of your submittal is complete, we will issue a final SE
of your program. Completion of this review is expected to require additional.
information which will be requested by separate correspondence. We anticipate
issuing the final SE by June 30, 1994.

The staff has determined that pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(1) interim approval
of the alternatives is authorized by law and will not endanger life or property
or the common defense and security. The staff has also concluded that interim
-approval of the alternatives is otherwise in the public interest considering the
burden that could result if the requirements were imposed on the facility. The
interim approval of alternatives will terminate upon issuance of our final SE.

Sincerely,.

(Original Signed By J. Norris For)
Herbert N. Berkow, Director

.

Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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Mr. J. 'H. Goldberg -

' Florida Power and Light Compt.ny Turkey Point Plant

CC*
Harold F. Reis. Esquire Mr. Joe Myers, Director
Newman and Holtzinger, P.C. Division of Emergency Preparedness
1615 L Street, N.W. Department of Community Affairs
Washington, DC 20036 2740 Centerview Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100
ack Shreve, Public Counsel
Office of the Public Counsel ;

c/o The Florida Legislature L

111 West Madison Avenue, Room 812 Regional Administrator,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 Region II

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
John T. Butler, Esquire 101 Marietta Street, N.W. Suite 2900
Steel, Hector and Davis Atlanta, Georgia 30323
4000 Southeast Financial Center

' Miami, Florida 33131-2398 Attorney General'
Department of Legal Affairs

Mr. Thomas F. Plunkett, Site The Capitol
Vice President Tallahassee, Florida 32304

Turkey Point Nuclear Plant i

Florida Power and Light Company Plant Manager
P.O. Box 029100 Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Miami, Florida 33102 Florida Power and Light Company

P.O. Box 029100 !

Joaquin Avino Miami, Florida 33102-
County Manager of Metropolitan

Dade County
111 NW lst Street, 29th Floor Mr. H. N. Paduano, Manager.
Miami, Florida 33128 Licensing & Special' Projects

Florida Power and Light Company
Senior Resident Inspector P.O. Box 14000
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Mr. Edward J. Weinkam 4

P.O. Box 1448 Licensing Manager i
|Homestead, Florida 33090 Turkey Point Nuclear Plant

P.O. Box 4332
Mr. Bill Passetti Princeton, Florida 33032-4332
Office of Radiation Centrol
Department of Health and

Rehabilitative Services
1317 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700
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Docket Nos. 50-250
and5(f-251)

Mr. J. H. Goldberg
President. - Nuclear Division
Florida Power and Light Company
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Dear Mr. Goldberg:

SUBJECT: TURKEY POINT UNITS 3 AND 4 - INTERIM APPROVAL OF ALTERNATIVES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE INSERVICE INSPECTION PROGRAM (TAC NOS.
M87725/M87726)

The NRC staff has perforned a preliminary review of the Turkey Point, Unit
Nos. 3 and 4 Inservice inspection (ISI) Program for the third 10-year
interval. You submittet this program by letter dated September 9, 1993. We
conclude that the ISI program is reasonably complete with respect to all items
required to be in the program.

Your staff has recently indicated that feedback on the acceptability of Relief
Requests Nos. 4 and 10 is desired by mid-April 1994 to support the Unit 3
outage. We have not yet completed our final review nor issued our final
Safety valuation (SE). However, based upon our preliminary review of the
relief requests, we have determined that, for the interim, an acceptable level
of safety will be provided by the proposed inspections. Therefore, the
proposed alternatives described in Relief Request Nos. 4 and 10 are authorized
for an interim period in accordance with 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i). We have
determined that, for an interim period, the proposed alternatives would
provide an acceptable level of quality and safety. We have also concluded
that there is reasonable assurance of the operational readiness of the systems
to perform their safety-related functions during this interim period.

The proposed alternatives are authorized for the interim period provided that
a VT-3 certified visual examiner is used for the inspections of Relief Request
No. 4 and a 4-hour hold time will be met prior to performing the VT-2 visual
examination of Relief Request No. 10.

Since the interim approval does not represent the results of the final program
review, the final SE could contain relief request denials or identify items
that should be added to the ISI Program. Therefore, you are authorized to
implement your proposed program as described in your submittal with the
understanding that changes to it may be necessary.
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Until we complete our detailed review of the ISI program, you must comply with
both the existing Technical Specifications (TS) and the proposed ISI program.
Thus, the authorization of the alternatives to the ASME Code for an interim

period does not relieve you from any of the requirements in the existing TS.

When our detailed review of your submittal is complete, we will issue a final SE
of your program. Completion of this review is expected to require additional
information which will be requested by separate correspondence. We anticipate
issuing the final SE by June 30, 1994.

The staff has determined that pursuant to 10 CFR 50.55a(a)(3)(i) interim approval
of the alternatives is authorized by law and will not endanger life or property
or the common defense and security. The i,taff has also concluded that interim

approval of the alternatives is otherwise in the public interest considering the
burden that could result if the requirements were imposed on the facility. The
interim approva! of alternatives will terminate upor. issuance of our final SE.

Sincerely,

(Original Signed By J. Norris For)
Herbert N. Berkow, Director
Division of Reactor Projects - I/II
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

cc: See next page
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Mr. J. H. Goldterg
Florida Power and Light Company Turkey Point Plant

cc:
Harold F. Reis, Esquire Mr. Joe Myers, Director
Newman and Holtzinger, P.C. Division of Emergency Preparedness
1615 L Street, N.W. Department of Community Affairs
Washington, DC 20036 2740 Centerview Drive

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100
Jack Shreve, Public Counsel
Office of the Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
111 West Madison Avenue, Room 812 Regional Administrator,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 Region II

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
John T. Butler, Esquire 101 Marietta Street, N.W. Suite 2900
Steel, Hector and Davis Atlanta, Georgia 30323
4000 Southeast Financial Center
Miami, Florida 33131-2398 Attorney General

Department of Legal Affairs
Mr. Thomas F. Plunkett, Site The Capitol

Vice President Tallahassee, Florida 32304
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company Plant Manager
P.O. Box 029100 Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Miami, Florida 33102 Florida Power and Light Company

.+ P.O. Box 029100
Joaquin Avino Miami, Florida 33102
County Manager of Metropolitan

Dade County
111 NW lst Street, 29th Floor Hr. H. N. Paduano, Manager
Miami, Florida 33128 Licensing & Special Projects

Florida Power and Light Company
Senior Resident Inspector P.O. Box 14000
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420

Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Hr. Edward J. Weinkam
P.O. Box 1448 Licensing Manager
Homestead, Florida 33090 Turkey Point Nuclear Plant

P.O. Box 4332
Hr. Bill Passetti Princeton, Florida 33032-4332
Office of Radiation Control
Department of Health and

Rehabilitative Services
1317 Winewood Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700


